UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20855

Tranrt

Docket No. 50-369
50-370

MEMORANDUM FOR: Sholly Coordinator

July 5, 1988

FROM: Darl S. Hood, Project Manager
Project Directorate [1-3
Division of Reactor Projects-I/11

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN BIWEEKLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE
OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING L1CENSE
(TACs 64744/64745)

Duke Power Company, Docket Nos. 50-369 and 50-370, McGuire Nuclear Station,

Units 1 and 2, Mecklenburg County, North Carolina

Date of application for amendments: February 17, 1987, as revised June 3,

1988

Brief description of amendments: The amendments changed the Technical

Specifications by updating the index and making other purely administrative
changes.

Date of issuance: July 5, 1988

Effective date: July 5, 1988

Amendment Nos.: 88 and €9

Facility Operating License Nos. NPF-9 and NPF-17: Amendments revised the

Technical Specifications.

Date of initial notice in FEDERAL REGISTER: March 25, 1987 (52 FR 95t6) The

supplenental letter did not change the initial proposed no siagnificant hazards
consideration determination.

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendments i1s contained in a

Safety Evaiuation dated July 5, 1988.

No sianificant hazards consideration comments received: No.




Sholly Coordinator -2~

Local Public Document Room_loucation: Atkins Library, University of North

Carolina, Charlotte (UNCC Station), North Carolina 28223

Original signed by:

Darl S. Hood, Project Manager
Project Directorate I1-3
Division of Reactor Projects-I/11
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